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From: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI
To: Christopher R Sherwood/GD/USGS/DOIQUSGS
Date: 06/16/2010 01:34 PM
Subject: Re: Reviewers for JAG: let me look into next steps

chris,

Thanks for the update and good progress. Let me fill in Steve Murawski, the JAG
lead, and let you know suggested next steps.

Mark

Mark So%g

chief of staff, USGS western Region
2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001
cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928 556-7266
mark_sogge@usgs.gov

From: Christopher R Sherwood/GD/USGS/DOI
To: Mark K Sogge/DO/USGS/DOI@USGS

Cc: walter Barnhardt/GD/USGS/DOI@USGS
Date: 06/16/2010 02:42 PM

Subject: Reviewers

Hi Mark,

Man¥ of our scientists are willing to review documents if they fall into their
realm of exqert1se and if thez can meet the turnaround requirements. The best
way to facilitate that might be for me to act like an editor and arrange
potential reviewers for specific documents. For the JAG report you sent me, I
suggest:

Brad Butman bbutman@usgs,gov
Jingping Xu jpx@usgs.gov

These are both thoughtful 2enera11sts and have agreed to review the document
(based on my description of it), if asked (although Jingping travels to Asia
next week). In addition, Tom Lorensen tlorenson@usgs.gov is a hydrocarbon
geochemist with exper1ence with natural seeps, and would be another good
reviewer for this or other documents.

As far as actual ?articipation on the JAG, the most obvious candidates would be
me or Rich Signel with a couple of others in the wings. Maybe we should not
try to do that yet...but I do think a mechanism for closer contact with that
group would be good

Cchris

Cchristopher R. Sherwood <csherwood@usgs.gov>
U. S. Geological Survey, Coastal and Marine Geology
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384 woods Hole Road, woods Hole, MA 02543-1598
1 508 457 2269 voice 1 508 457 2310 fax
http://woodshole.er.usgs.gov/project-pages/sediment-transport/
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